Livingston Parish Council 20355 Government Boulevard, Livingston, Louisiana 70754 Livingston Parish Council Chambers Regular Meeting – Thursday, September 28, 2023 6:00 p.m.

- 1. Call to Order
- 2. Invocation Shane Mack
- 3. Pledge of Allegiance
- 4. Roll Call
- 5. Cell phones Please mute or turn off
- 6. PUBLIC INPUT- Anyone wishing to address agenda items
- 7. Presentations:
 - a. Jim Norred: Introduction of Candidate for Louisiana House of Representatives, District 71 John Wascom
 - b. SouthWest Water Company Update Report (carried over from the August 10, 2023 regular meeting of the Livingston Parish Council) Randy Delatte
 - c. Trunk-or-Treat Announcement Jeff Ard
- 8. Adopt a resolution to split Precincts 5, 21 and 24C Jared Andrews, Registrar of Voters
- 9. Discussion and consideration of participation to approve or not approve participation in the Enterprise Zone program as directed in RS 51:1785 John Wascom
- 10. Adopt the Minutes:
 - a. September 14, 2023 Board of Review meeting
 - b. September 14, 2023 regular meeting of the Livingston Parish Council
- 11. Parish Presidents Report:
- 12. Parish Grants Department:
 - a. Adopt a resolution authorizing the Parish President to execute a Cooperative Endeavor Agreement between the Livingston Parish Council and the Office of Community Development, through the Louisiana Recovery Programs, (CFDA 14.228, Grant #B-21-DF-22-0001/Year 2021 Ida and May Storms) giving the Parish President the power and authority to do all things necessary to implement, maintain, amend or renew said documents and to accept any grant awards on behalf of Livingston Parish
 - b. Approve recommendation to enter into contract with Meyer, Meyer, LaCroix & Hixson, Inc. to provide project delivery services regarding the Restore Louisiana Hometown Revitalization and Resilient Communities Infrastructure Programs
 - c. **Introduction of ordinance**: to Acquire Immovable Property pursuant to the Hazard Mitigation Grant Program Project Number FEMA-4277-DR-LA-0131- Livingston Parish
- 13. <u>Public Hearing and Adoption of L.P. Ordinance No. 23-34</u>: Amend Section 130-1, "Regulation of Telecommunication Towers", amending the maximum height requirements Garry Talbert
- 14. Adopt a resolution for clarifying bonds for timber hauling trucks in Livingston Parish John Wascom
- 15. Adopt a resolution to authorize a waiver of Section 126-8, "Commercial development buffer zones", to waive the fence requirement, architectural design and drainage impact study for Austin's Customs & Contracting located at 31185 Walker North Road, Walker, LA 70785 in Council District 7 Tracy Girlinghouse
- 16. Adopt a resolution to authorize a waiver of Section 125-37, "Requirements for Minor Subdivisions", for the number of lots on a servitude located off Bailey Lane for Kathy Thibodeaux in Council District 2 Garry Talbert
- 17. Adopt a resolution to authorize a waiver of Section 125-37 "Minor Subdivisions", to allow seven (7) lots on a servitude located on Carey O'Neal Road, in Council District 3 Maurice "Scooter" Keen
- 18. Adopt a Resolution to authorize a waiver of Section 125-51(e) "Submittals," to subdivide in a named subdivision (Irene Acres) located at 14071 Springfield Road, Walker, LA 70785, Parcel #0220400 in Council District 1 Jeff Ard
- 19. Add to the Priority List for consideration:
 - a. Elm Street in Council District 4 John Wascom
- 20. Board (re)appointment(s)/Resignation(s):
 - a. Ratify the resignation of Fire Protection District No. 10 board member Shane Mack
 - b. Personnel Board reappointment John Wascom

- 21. Committee Report(s):
 - a. Finance committee:
 - b. Ordinance committee: Possible Recommendation(s) of Ordinance(s) introduction(s)
- 22. District Attorney's Report:
- 23. Adjourn

Sandy C. Teal, Council clerk

Livingston Parish Council

Published on the Livingston Parish Council website at livingstonparishcouncil.com and posted at the Livingston Parish Governmental Building on Thursday, September 21, 2023.

The Council conducts its meeting in the Council Chambers located in the Governmental Building, 20355 Government Boulevard, Livingston, Louisiana. All meetings of the Council and its committees are open to the public with the provisions of general state law.

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance, please contact Sandy Teal, Council clerk at the Livingston Parish Council Office at (225) 686-3027 or 1-866-686-3027, describing the assistance that is necessary.